Grand Isle Supervisory Union

Alburgh School District
School Board Regular Meeting
Monday, March 18, 2019, at 5:30 p.m.
Location: Alburgh Education & Community Center

Agenda

Call to Order
1. Call to Order (M. Clark)

2. Board Reorganization

3. Adjust the Agenda

4. Citizens and/or Staff to be Heard
a. Employee correspondence

5. Consent Agenda (Action)
a. Approve the minutes from 2/18/2019
b. Approve Building Use Request
c. Approve new hire contract

6. Reports
a. Superintendent’s Report
b. Financial Report
c. Principal's Report

Board Business.

7. Continuous Improvement Plan (Action)

8. Approval of bills for payment (Action)

9. Transition to GISU email accounts (M. Clark) (Discussion)
10. Planning for Budget Revote (Action)

11. Insurance Deductions (Discussion)

12. Playground Update (Discussion)

Closure

13. Setting the next agenda

14. Adjourn

Note: Executive Session: If discussion warrants and the Board so votes, some items may be discussed in
Executive Session pursuant to VSA 1 §313(a)

Discussion Items - Issues the Board needs to discuss and deliberate, but upon which no action is taken at this meeting.
Action Items - Issues that require the Board 1o make a decision by vote, may have been discussed over several meetings prior to this point.
Consent Items - Routine matters that need no discussion by the Board, but require Board approval. They are grouped together as a single agenda item. Background
materials are provided in the Board packet to be reviewed ahead of the meeting. If there are no concerns, they are approved with a single vote. Any member can

request the Board remove an item to be discussed and voted on separately. This frees up time af meetings.

Information Items [Incidental Information] - Matters the Board needs to know about, but for which no Board action is needed. The information flow is one way, from
preseiiter to the Board. Questions for clarification are entertained as time allows.



Annual Reorganization Meeting Checklist

PRE-MEETING ACITIVITY

U All board members elected at the annual school district meeting take oath of
office {usually by the town clerk)

L Board members review the Essential Work of the School Board

MEETING
U Superintendent calls the meeting to order and facilitates the election of the
board chair
Ul Elections & Appointments
o Officers
= Board Chair (ONLY one)
e Once the chair is elected, he/she facilitates the remainder of
the meeting.
= Vice Chair (optional, but best practice)
= Clerk
o Supervisory union board representatives (if necessary)
o Committees
» Distribute the standing committee charges
» Discuss and/or make changes to the charges
» Appoint board member(s) to each committee
U Operational decisions
o Set regular board meeting schedule
Schedule annual board work session (retreat)
Designate places for posting meeting agendas & minutes
Agree on whether to use Robert’s Rules for Small Boards
Discuss and adopt Code of Ethics
Identify communications practices
Discuss board development opportunities and attendance
Discuss local and statewide education advocacy responsibilities
Designate newspaper for notification of meetings

©c O O 0O O 0 O O

Reminder: An elected board member may NOT be paid for any services within the supervisory union/supervisory district
unless they have authorization from the Vermont Secretary of Education.



CODEB3-R

CODE B3R - VSBA CODE OF ETHICS FOR SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS

A school board member has no legal powers or authority unless acting at a school board Meeting
or acting for the school board after it formally grants power to act on its behalf. A school board
member should perform the duties of a school board member in a manner consistent with this
Code of Ethics.

Board Governance

1.

N

3.

4.
5

~ o

Attend all regularly scheduled board meetings, insofar as possible, and review study
materials about the issues to be considered on each agenda.

Set goals for the school system and establish policies to direct its administration.
Maintain confidentiality of discussion conducted in executive session and of other
privileged information.

Abide by board decisions regardless of how individuals voted.

Act only as a member of the board and do not assume authority as an individual in school
matters when the board is not in session.

Be familiar with and observe Vermont education laws.

Listen to legal counsel and constructive criticism to protect the board and the school system
from liability.

Board-Administration Relations

N

4,

“u

Give school officials authority commensurate with their responsibility, work through the
properly appointed school officials according to the school system's organization and
policies, and support school officials in the performance of their duties.

Expect the superintendent to keep the board adequately informed through regular written
or oral reports and hold the superintendent accountable through an annual job
performance evaluation.

Refer complaints, requests, and concerns to the superintendent or other appropriate staff
member.

Use the chain of command and avoid making commitments or promises that compromise
the board, administration or the school system.

Listen to the recommendations of the superintendent and staff before making decisions and
provide advice and counsel to the superintendent.

Recognize that a board member’s responsibility is to see that schools are well run, but not
to run them.

Board Member Relations

1.

2.

3.
4,

Retain independent judgment and refuse to surrender that judgment to individuals or
special interest groups.

Voice opinions responsibly, maintain good relations with other board members, respect
other board members' rights and opinions, and make no disparaging remarks, in or out of
the board meeting, about other board members or school staff. Instead, express opinions in
a professional, fair manner.

Accept the responsibility to secure facts before arriving at conclusions.

Expect more time to be spent on educational programs and procedures than on business
details at board meetings.



Personnel Relations
1. Support employment of the best qualified people as school staff and insist on regular,
impartial evaluation of all staff.
2. Hire no superintendent, principal or teacher already under contract with another school
unless assurance is first secured from the proper authority that the person can be released
from contract.

Community Relations
1. Represent the entire community and vote for what seems best for the children and youth of
the school system.
2. Interpret the attitudes, wishes and needs of the community to school staff and communicate
the aims, methods and goals of the schools to the community.
3. Create an environment that fosters community participation and involvement.

Conflict of Interest
a. Refrain from using board membership for political, personal or business advancement.
b. Recognize conflicts of interest and avoid being placed in a position of conflict of interest in

hiring, letting bids, approving contracts and other financial affairs of the school system.

Board Preparation and Training

a. Be informed about educational issues by individual study and through participating in
programs providing needed information, such as those sponsored by the Vermont and National
School Boards Associations.

b. Take advantage of opportunities to improve your knowledge and to build your skills as
locally elected members of school governing boards.

C. Associate with board members from other schools to discuss school problems and
cooperate in the improvement of public school conditions.

d. Provide assistance to new school board members and make sure adequate
orientation and training opportunities are offered them.



Alburgh School Board
Alburgh Community Education Center
February 18, 2019

Present: Board Chair Michael Savage, Board Vice Chair Trevor Creller, Board Members Stephanie
Waters, Virginia Wright, and Mallory Ovitt, Principal Beth Hemingway, GISU Superintendent Michael
Clark, GISU Business Manager Rob Gess, FNWSU Director of Indian Education Jeff Benay, Stacey
and Sage Gould

Meeting called to order at 5:32 P.M. by Mike Savage

Adjustment of Agenda:
e None

Citizens/Staff to be Heard:
o None

Reports:
e Principal’'s Report: Beth Hemingway updated the board on building and maintenance projects,
school safety, hiring updates, curriculum and instruction, and upcoming dates.

Consent Agenda:
e Approved new hire contract for custodial position
e Approval of bills for payment- Trevor Creller updated the board on bills.

Board Business:
e After School Native American Program- Jeff Benay spoke to the board about the history and
mission of the Abenaki Circle of Courage, an after school program open to all students.
e Update on budget communications- Michael Clark shared a draft of a budget flyer to send to all
households in Alburgh, to be sent by the end of this week.

Board Action:

e Trevor Creller moved to accept the minutes of February 4, 2019 (2nd Stephanie Waters) Unan.

e Trevor Creller moved for the Alburgh School Board to support the Circle of Courage program
(2nd Stephanie Waters) Unan.

e Stephanie Waters moved to support the superintendent’s hire of Robert White for the position of
custodian (2nd Virginia Wright) Unan.

e Upon review by Trevor Creller, Stephanie Waters moved to authorize the payment of current
valid invoices (2nd Virginia Wright) Unan.

e Stephanie Waters moved to purchase window shades from Limb Corporation in an amount not
to exceed $3500 (2nd Trevor Creller) Unan.

e Stephanie Waters moved to deny the request for vacation time per the master agreement (2nd
Trevor Creller) Unan.

e Stephane Waters moved to adjourn at 6:43 P.M. (2nd Trevor Creller) Unan.



Respectfully Submitted,

Stephanie Waters Virginia Wright Mallory Ovitt

Trevor Creller, Vice Chair Michael Savage, Chair



Superintendent’s Report

March 2019

Budgets
The South Hero and CIUUSD budgets passed. The Alburgh budget was defeated by 10 votes. We will
revisit the Alburgh Budget at their next meeting and decide what the next steps should be.

Equalized Pupil/SLDS
The implantation of the SLDS system as discussed in the February Superintendents report continues to
be time consuming and challenging. We are making progress.

Negotiations
Meetings between the Teachers Association and the GISU School Board Negotiations committee have
are ongoing.

District Nurse

We have a candidate for the district nurse position who will be present at the March 25, 2019
GISU meeting. | will provide a full introduction once her hire is complete.

Residency Verification Process

The good news is 58% of the residency verification forms have been returned the GISU after two
mailings requesting the information. The bad news is that leaves 42% of our families who have not
turned in the residency verification paperwork. | have reached out to every school which receives
tuition payments from GISU to make them aware of what we are doing and why tuition payments are
being held up. In several cases receiving schools are talking with families and letting them know if they
do not prove their residency they may be asked to leave the school. We have prepared a third request
for the information from families and it will be in the mail by March 8, 2019. | will update you on our
progress next month.

Data Path/Money Due
We continue to on the money due issues | shared with you in my February Superintendent’s Report.

Integrated Field Review
Due to the poor weather on February 13 our Integrated Field Review was postponed and moved to April
17,2019

Status of Moving the GISU Office

At its January 24, 2019 meeting the GISU Board voted unanimously to move forward to accept the offer
from the CIUUSD to use two classrooms at the Grand Isle School for the GISU office beginning next
school year. The CIUUSD has agreed to use transition grant funds to renovate the space and will only
charge the GISU the cost associated with utilities. The CIUUSD Board will finalize the agreement at an
upcoming meeting and the GISU Board will need to give final approval and sign off on the agreement at
its March meeting.

Thank you for the work you do to support education throughout the islands.



Z Jo 1 obed

WVG:90:L L 6102/v1/E

(60°6SLL8L'PIS (IT°0TS'B00°T)S  (0T'6LT'96LS)S  (99°6L6‘SOI'S)S TVLOL ANVYD
6SE9HIS (65°€91'1)8 0008 (1T°661°06)S wea3044 pooyg 10S TV.LOL
000 000 000 (F1$90°52) Isepyealg - WOHLINN PIYD 918IS 00-000-0004-CSHE-108 0T
000 000 000 (s$°567°29) YoIRIA youn' [00YS J1BIS 00-000-000%-0SPE-10S '61
65°€9%°1 (65°€9t°1) 000 (¢5°6£8°0) SHAPY O} SIES - IIAIIS POO] 00-000-0007-0T91-10S 81
we13o1d pooy 10S
00°00SS (00°008)$ 0008 (00°009)$ gL LASNI [0€ TVILOL
007008 (00°008) 000 (00°00¢) ONUIANY JURID) LASTY 00-000-0004-0661-10€ L1
A AR 10€
(89°7ZL'68L'Y)S  (2§°955°900°D)S  (0T6LT'O6L'S)S  (SP'OST'STO'S)S puny [2OWIH 100 TV.LOL
000 000 000 (00'86L) $201N0 DYIO SIA 00-000-000%-0065-100 91
000 000 000 (os'vice) SIJSUBLL WO 00-000-000t-06ZS-100 'S1
000 000 000 (00°026) 'pg "0adg - sjuspmg paoefd LIS 00-000-000+-SOTE-100 b1
000 000 000 (§9°L1T°97) Ieaj 10ud quIy pIO-enxg 'pH [e109dS 01-000-000+-€0TE-100 €1
00'9€£6°LE (00'9¢6°LE) 000 (e 1Lrn Tea ol quuiay| dAIsue] pF [e1adS 01-000-000-20TE-100 1
(or'esTTIn (9geLeien) (28'929°¢v7) (00°$99°€L1) aaIsudu] 'py [e0adS 00-000-000+-T0OTE-100 11
(000L8°29) 000 (00°0L8°29) 000 uoyepodsuel ], Py 94eIS 00-000-0004-0S1€-100 01
000 000 000 (00°v65°06) s10 091 03 JuswAed Jleyaq-uQ S 00-000-000%-+11€-100 6
(00081°95H ) (00°8LEPES) (00'855°067°5) (00'1L8°CS9°1) Jueln) Sutpuadg uoneonpyg 00-000-000-011€-100 '8
00°929°L1) 000 00'9L9°L1) 00°0 (199 ‘pIedIPaN) NS - SWBISANS 1OYIQ 00-000-0004-06LT-100 L
(8€'8¥1°181) 000 (8¢'8¥1°181) 000 noyissed 1§ weisold dMsS dA0 00-000-000+-05TT-100 9
000 000 000 (00°001°19) SNUIASY [BI0T JOYIQ) SNOJUE{[IISIA 00-000-0007-0661-100 'S
9L TIPS OLTrsn 000 00007 SUOIEUO(] - SANUIARY I91IO  00-000-0004-0T61-100 '+
0+'926 (or9zen) (00°00%) (66's6£°1) SSULLILE ISUSU[AUIUISIAU] 00-000-000t-01S1-100 '€
000 000 000 (00°00T°D aNUAAY 000§ IBWNG  (0-000-000+-CTH1-100 T
000 000 000 (00°£88°C1) awoduf uonIng, 00-000-000t-TTE1-100 '
punyf [euan 100
610T/0€/9 6107/0€/9 8102/0€/9
- 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - L10T/1/L uoduosay / JqunN UNosoy
Surureway
junoury pousd papoday  198png pasiay poOLId ] JBa A 1587

" /g ASYZ 18poQ jusWiElS

81981 # poday

spund ||y Joday anuanay
JoLsI@ |ooyds umo] ybunqgpy



240 Z 9bed

WVO¥:90°LL 6L0C/VL/E

610Z/0¢/9 610T/0€/9 8107/0¢/9

- 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - LIOT/T/L
Sururewoy
Junowy pouad pauoday  108png pasiAsy  poudd 189 Ise

uonduosa(] / 9qUINN JUtosy

81981 # Hoday

spund ||y Moday anuaAdy
JouysIq jooyos umoy ybinqry




L1 o | obed

WNV0Z:v0 1L 610C/PLIE

00°00S 000 000 000 00°00¢ sarjddng - oSN 00-601-019$-0011-100 ‘8T
90016 76'680°€ YTvLE 0L'SITT 00°000°t safddng - 1y 00-L01-019$-0011-100 'LT
69°LITT 1€°28L91 61588 TIL68's1 00°000°81 sarfddng [erouaB-feuononasu] 00-000-0195-0011-100 9¢
(98'9¥8) 98°950°1 000 98'9¥0°1 00°002 [3ARN-[EUONONNSY] 00-000-08SS-0011-100 ST
£9'¥€6°01 LESI061 00'8%71°81 LELIG 00°000°0€ [BUONIZOOA/ND) Y29, - UOBI], 00-000-69S5-0011-100 '+T
96'8T1°0L 000 000 000 96'8T1°0L 110 03] 0} Judwied Jleyeq-uQ 1§ 00-000-8955-0011-100 €T
(00°s5¢) 00°0Z¥'L1 000 00°0TV L1 00°$90°L1 3leANd 18IS Uf - SH uomng, 00-000-995$-0011-100 'TT
00'078°07¢ 00°081 000 00081 00°000°122 SleALLd/ AN ARIS JO IO-SH UonIng, 00-000-+9$S-0011-100 1T
(0sC19°¢sT) 05°0T1°T0E T 05°0T1°Z0€°T 000 00'80S"8%1°1 aleI§ uj - SH uonIng, 00-000-19$$-0011-100 0T
00°000°9 000 000 000 00°000°9 (Jeuopeonpy) SALL PIdtA 00-000-S15S-0011-100 61
00°00€ 000 000 000 00°00€ swdinby o], siredar-[euononnsui 00-000-€£4S-0011-100 81
(0790170 07'901°T¢ 9¢'19Z°81 P8 HP8E1 00°000°01 "SOAS "onp7 {BUOISSAY0Id  00-000-0ZES-00TT-100 L1
0568 0S°01¥F°€ 00°S1H1 05°566°1 00°008°€ yuswidofaaa(g [euotssajoid-feuononnsul 00-000-0625-0011-100 91
(08'65) 08°6S 000 0865 0070 sup Apiqesiq LT - dnoig [euononnsul 00-000-28ZS-0011-100 S1
9 L6 SLTTIY €5819°1 THLY'T 17°0L0°S souBINSU] UOISIA dnois-jeuonannsu] 00-000-182$-0011-100 1
07°085°C 19'860°¢1 65°8€C°S T0°098°L 18'8L9°S1 souesnsy feaua(] dnois-feuondnnsul 00-000-082S-0011-100 €1
00°01¥°8 00°065°1 0070651 0070 00°000°01 JUBWIASINQUINY 9SIN00-fRUCLdNASU] 00-000-0LTS-0011-100 1
00¥SL°E 00'2706 000 00206 00959 “dwoy) yuswojdwaun-fzuononnsu] 00-000-09S-0011-100 11
00°€E1’6 000 000 000 00°€EI’6 “dwio)y s1jI0M-feuononIsu] 00-000-05S-0011-100 01
W6611°¢ 000 000 000 6'611°C uondQ yuswanay sako[dwd 00-000-142S-0011-100 6
(8€7€5€°9) 8€°€SED 87119 09'1¥L°S 000 JuawaIney sko[dwy 00-000-0+TS-0011-100 '8
6T€16 16°79L 000 1§°79L 08'SL9°T 9317 dnoip - feuondNSU] 00-000-0€ZS-0011-100 'L
6£'8¥2°0C 89bPESY SH616°9C €TSTY'8E LO'E65°68 BOY-[BUONONIISU] (0-000-0TTS-0011-100 ‘9
84'9L0°96 PLTISYS] 19°68L°19 €1°LT0°E6 75°688°05T yijeat] dnois-feuondnnsul 00-000-0125-0011-100 'S
07'005°$T £V LSL6S $8'857°0€ 857805°6¢ £9°LSTSIT SaLIE[eS Sapie-[euononnsul 00-000-S115-0011-100 ‘¥
(89:s0€°s1) 89°S0€°S T 000 89°60€°S1 000 Arefeg 9p1y $0S VY 00-000-¢115-0011-100 '€
SLLSES STTI991 000 STTI991 00°000°02 saimusqns-feuonannsul 00-000-2115-0011-100 ‘T
00'595°95 1 00'110°LT8 60°T1T°LYE 16'676°6LY 00'909°€86 saLie]es-[euononnsul 00-000-0115-0011-100 '
jguonon.ysuy gori
puny {g.ouad 100
6102/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6107/0€/9
- 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uondiosa( / JQUIRN JUN0odY
Sutureway patoqunosuyg
Junowy 29 juadg SasuIquInOUL pouad pautoday  3108png pardopy

- va [qoun4z :9poD uswsiels S9pPOH uom.EO pue uonoun4g spundg ||v mwm:waxm

JoL3SIQ [00Y2S umo] ybinqy

21981 # Voday




L1 o z obed

NVZZp0°1L 6102V LIE

TTT8EE £5°68C°L 9rsTi‘e LEPITY SLILY01 VOId dMS 00-000-0TCS-1011-100 'S¢
86'959°9T 99°0€5°S YT TITT wlee $9°L81°CE wieaH dnosd dms 00-000-012S-1011-100 S
(00°06) 00706 000 0006 000 SOLIB[ES SOPIV dMS 00-000-STI1S-I0I1-100 ‘€S
00TLY EY 00°'820°96 1TLeoor 6L°00¥°SS 00°00S°6€1 stong, [ouf sae[es AMS 00-000-011S-1011-100 'S
wea30.44 IPIAA 100UIS 1011
1§°067°98¥S IPI6EP09'TS  pETST'ETRIS LO6ETI8LS 76'189°060°€S [euonanysur 0011 TV.LOL
00°0SC 000 000 000 00°0S¢C uoNeISISAY/592,4/590C 00-000-0185-0011-100 1§
T0vETTI 86'S9L°L 861187 00'¥56°C 00°000°0T juswdinby sendwos-[euononnsuf 00-000-¥€LS-0011-100 0S
95" 1849 818 99T 86°SSC 00°000°L SaIniXL, 2 admyruing-feuononnsu] §0-000-€£LS-0011-100 "6¥
00008 000 000 000 00008 uawdinby - pg sAud 00-L11-0£L$-0011-100 '8+
(L0'80L) L0'80L L1881 09°61¢ 000 wswidinbg [euononysuI-[euORONISUL 00-000-0€L5-001 17100 "LY
00°000°1 000 000 000 00°000°T PH YO3L - 20U 00-€T11-1895-0011-100 9t
SH'LTO] SSTUY'T 00°0€0°1 SSTHF'L 00°005°€ aremyyog Jandwoo-[euononnsul 00-000-0L9$-0011-100 'St
00°00¢ 000 000 000 00°008 soanendiueiy - 20UsS 00-€11-0995-0011-100 b
00°00S°1 000 000 000 00°005°1 saane[ndiuein - YR 00-111-0995-0011-100 "¢F
0070001 000 000 000 00°000°1 5201437 danendiugy - A9eIIT 00-$01-0995-0011-100 T
(¥8'910) ¥891¢C 000 $891¢C 000 $901A2(7 2ane[ndiugw-[euonoONusUl 00-000-099$-0011-100 1+
00°005°C 000 000 000 00°005°C S[ELIRIEIA] [enSIA-Olpne-[euononisuy 00-000-0595-0011-100 0v
00°001 000 000 000 00°00t S[EDIPOLIA/SAUIZRSEIA] - SAIPMIS [B100S 00-ST1-1+95-0011-100 6¢
00°05¢ 000 000 000 00°05¢ S[EDIPOLId]/sUIZeSRIN - A9RIONT 00-S01-1#9$-0011-100 '8¢
0T'6T 08'0Cr 000 08°0TY 00°0sY S[EOIPOLIdG/SAUIZESEIN 00-000-1+9$-0011-100 'LE
00°000°C 000 000 000 00°000°C $jj00¢ - S3Ipmi§ [e100S (0-ST1-0¥95-0011-100 9¢
00°005°1 00°0 000 000 00°005°t $H}00g - QU3DG 00-£1 1-0¥95-0011-100 'S¢
TLTY6'6 8TLS 000 8T'LS 00700001 syjoog - ASBINT 00-501-0¥9$-0011-100 ¥€
(0z'ss1) 0T'ss1 000 07°SS1 000 sjoog-jeuononisul 00-000-0¥95-0011-100 €€
(pL'16S) PL160T VTl 0S°060°t 00°00¢ sarjddng - pg sAyd 00-£11-0195-0011-100 "¢€
0005¢ 000 000 000 00°0s¢ satjddng - sa1pmig [€190S 00-$11-0195-0011-100 1€
00°00§°1 000 000 000 00°005°1 satjddng - 20u210§ (0-¢11-019$-0011-100 "0€
00000°C 000 000 000 00°000°C satddng -y 00-111-0195-0011-100 6
6102/0¢/9 6107/0€/9 610T/0€/9 6102/0€/9
- 810TU/1/L - 810¢/1/L - 810TU/1/L - 810T/1/L uondu0saQ / 1qUnN JUN0KOY
wE:_NEoM paldquInouy
junowry % Juadg $90UBIqUINOUT pousd pauoday  198png pardopy

2198\ # oday

s9po9 J03lqO pue uonodun4 spund ||y sesuadxg

JoL}SIQ [00Y2S umo] ybinqy




L1 o ¢ abed

Wveev0:LL 6L0C/vLie

€9°L0T 11 75°€68°69 11°S€5°81 1¥°85€°1S ST'101°18 souensy] y[eay dnois-py {e10ads 00-000-012S-0071-100 6L
0T'LEOD L9°920°8%T 18°151°v8 98 VL8 €I L8E90HST satie[eg sapie-py [B192dS 00-000-S11$-00Z1-100 ‘8L
(05°901°8) 0S°90F°8 000 05'90%°8 00°00¢ soynnsqns-p3 jetoads 00-000-2116-00Z1-100 LL
uoneanpy e19dg 0071
S9'SLE'9S 00'vIT°THS LS'S8891S £Y'8TT'STS S9°68H'8KS T9 V-2 SS90V [esddAtuf) €211 TV.LOL
00°00¢ 000 000 000 00°00¢ dinbg 29 s)o0g (0010s21d 00-000-095-€TT11-100 9L
£E€v0¢ L9'S6Y 000 LI'S6Y 00°000°1 sarjddng j00yasaid 00-000-019$-€T11-100 'SL
00'760°€ 000 000 000 00260°C COWVAIdVN - uoBIng, 00-000-£95S-€C11-100 PL
00°00S 00°0 0070 000 00°00S sdu, piatd 3-21d 00-000-S1SS~€T11-100 €L
00°001 007002 00°00T 000 00°00¢ awdopas( JoId -3 A1d - V1 00-000-062S-€C11-100 TL
00°001°1 000 000 000 00°001°1 qUIRY 98IN0D -3 31d -V 00-000-0LTS-€C11-100 "1L
08°S6C 0TSy 000 0TSy 00°1%¢ "dwo? "dwaun) -3} 214 -V 00-000-09ZS-€TT1-100 0L
00°81 000 000 000 00781 “dwio)) s1940M -3 21d-V(1 00-000-05TS-€T11-100 69
(08°85) 08'8¢ 000 08'8S 000 'suj 9417 dnoig -3 214~V 00-000-0£TS-€TH1-100 89
(sy'001) 01'€06°C SLS8I'l STLIL'T $9°708°C VOLI -394 V1 00-000-0TTS-€TI1-100 "L9
LL'610T £2°08¢ 000 £2°08¢ 00°00v°C ya[eay dnoin -3 21d VN 00-000-01ZS-€C11-100 99
(00°s6€°D) 00'S6€°1 000 00°S6€°1 000 sateleg sAMNSANS H91d V1 00-000-CH1S-€CI1-100 "S9
000 00°9€9°9¢ 78°66¥°S1 81°9¢1°1T 009€9°9¢ SOLIB|ES D] 91 -SSR0V [BSIBAIUN 00-000-011S-€TI11-100 +9
T9IIV/H-31d SS9V [Bs.IoAlU) €711
1€9LL'TLS 80°SSI'PIIS SO'LIE‘IYS £0°88L°L9S 6£°1£6'9818 weI3o.1d APIAN 100Y3S 1011 TV.LOL
8T cot (45 474 AN 09°¢01 00059 saddng -dMS 00-000-0195-1011-100 €9
0079¢8 00°6vT 000 00°6%¢ 00°501°1 Juawdofoaa( Jo1d dMS 00-000-062S-1011-100 29
0¥'81 09°8%1 6S 91'68 007291 uoisip dno1n dMS 00-000-187S-1011-100 19
88 ¥ Zrosy 88'161 88T 00°sTs feiua( dnoin dmsS 00-000-087S-1011-100 09
09601 0¥'06 000 0¥'06 007007 "dwod [dwsuny JMS 00-000-0925-1011-100 "65
00'579 000 000 000 00°S79 “dwo) 10 dMS 00-000-0STS-1011-100 8S
(006227 00'$78°¢ 000 00°528°c 00°001°1 SIJaUag] JUAWINY dTdO dMS 00-000-7€ZS-1011-100 LS
$6'0¢ 0691 000 S0°691 00°00T apir7 dnoip - dMS 00-000-0€TS-1011-100 9§
610Z/0€/9 610T/0€/9 6102/0¢/9 6102/0€/9
- 810T/1/L - 810¢/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810¢/1/L uondudsa(] / JqUINN JUN0Y
Sutureway pazoquinoug
unowy 2 juadg saouRIqUINOUL pousd pauodoy  198png pardopy

21981 # poday

s9po0) 199[qO pue uoidun4 spund ||y sesuadxy
JousIg |ooyas umo] ybinqly




b1 jo ¥ abed WvCZv0-LL 6L0c/vLE

wea30. [00YdS JPWWNS 77|

8L°€90°P1S LY'SLE'STS 00708 LY'SLE'SIS $9°6£6°6ZS SI11ADY Apog 1UapnIS 0IFI TV.LOL
78789 8ILIEG 000 8ILIEG 00°000°01 sng/pdng/dxg/suodg -feuononnsuy 00-000-£895-011-100 "001
98'595°1 PUYEL 000 14877 000041 satjddng [eI0UIB-SANANDY Apog JuspmS 00-000-019S-01¥1-100 ‘66
00°000°C 000 000 000 00°000°C SDAS PaseUaIng 3O ~SANIALSY JUSpmIS 00-000-005S-0141-100 ‘86
00°000°8 000 000 000 00°000°8 SWRIF01 - SAIANOR JUSPMIS 00-000-LEES-01#1-100 L6
ST8S 000 000 000 §T8S DM 13014 JUBPMIS/SOY/SYROD  00-000-05ZS-01+1-100 "96
$8°1TC $5°65€ 000 $$°65¢€ 0%'18¢S VOLI SJY % $31220) 00-000-0TTS-01H1-100 '$6
000091 000 000 0070 0070091 Bjeuqy dwe)) - SAIANDY JUSPNIS 00-000-1Z1S-01¥1-100 6
(00°591°¢) 00°$91°S 000 00'S91°S 00°000°C SALIE[ES SJ9Y % SAYOROD 00-000-0T1S-01+1-100 €6
007001°€ 00°006 000 00°006 007000 SALIB[ES -SaNIANDY APOg JUSPTIS 00-000-011S-01+1-100 'Z6
SIRIALDY Apog JUIpMIS 1]
(s€°865°T1)S SE€'86S°TIS ST'SGI'9S 01°€0F'98 0008 uoneanpy ey [eRuassy 1021 TV.LOL
(s€°568) SES68 A4 1SSt 000 ©OY-095 00-000-07TS-10T1-100 ‘16
(0ocoLtn 00°€0L 11 10°SSL°S 66'LP6'S 000 SOLIE[ES $apIe-095 00-000-S11S-10Z1-100 06
uoneInpy ALy [euassy 10T
09°195'6$ 16°LES'ISES 80°960°€11S €' IPLEHTS 1S°66£99€S uoneanpy [8199dg 0071 TV.LOL
(88°05) 88°0S 000 880 000 satjddng wiesSoid-pg [e10adg 00-000-0195-00T1-100 68
(0057 00'$Z 000 00°ST 000 Juswdofaaa(] [euoIssajoid 00-000-0675-00T1-100 "88
(F$v9¢) £0°580°C 06'9%9 £1'8Ep'1 6°0TL°1 soueinsuj uoistp dnoss-py [e3dS 00-000-18T$-00Z1-100 L8
(Is°Ly1°D) 80°¥5€°9 18°6L1°C LTSLLY LS90T Y aoueinsu] [ejuacg dnois-pH [e1vsds 00-000-08Z$-00T1-100 98
0070051 000 000 000 0070051 JudWAsINGUIRY 38IN03-py [e10adS 00-000-0LES-00T1-100 'S8
(09'19) 09°'1LT 000 09'1LT 00012 "dwo)) Juswkojdwaun-py [e109dg 00-000-092S-00T1-100 8
00°0€€E°( 000 000 000 00°0€€°] “dwo) smyIopm - pg [e18dS 00-000-052S-00T1-100 €8
(19'828) 65T16C 08'S+0°1 6L°998°1 86'€80°C JuBWAINY - "PY [e199dS 00-000-0¥TS-00T1-100 T8
19'vTy 000 000 000 19°vTy ] dnoig - pg ferads 00-000-0£75-00Z1-100 18
08'9¥9 $0'TI8°81 $9°0pS9 6€1LT°CI 78'851°61 ©oiy-py [e109dS  00-000-0TT$-00T1-100 08
610T/0€/9 6107/0€/9 610T/0€/9 610T/0€/9
- 810T/1/L - 810U/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uonduesa / 1qunN N0y
Sulureway paroquinouy
junoury 2 Juadg s3ouRIqUINIUY polrad pauoday] 198png pardopy

21981 # Hoday

sapo9 199lqO pue uonoun4 spun4 ||y sesuadxg

Jou3sIg |ooyos umo] ybingly




L1 o g abeg Wveev0:L L 6L0c/vLie

SO Lt 's60°1 I71ey 10499 LY THSI 204-S30IAIRS YIESH 00-000-0ZTS-FE1Z-100 v I
(6£81¢£°€) 6£81€°C §TTITT $1°901°1 000 soueInsu] 3[est] dnoss-sa01A15G YIESH 00-000-012S-+E€12-100 "€T1
00°€91°0C 000 000 000 00'€91°0T Nd'T - $991A185 3[edH 00-000-ST1S-#E1T-100 "TTI
(60°81571) 6081541 PO 1HES SO'LLI‘6 000 (osInu)saLie[es-s2IAS YNESH 00-000-011$-¥€12-100 1TI
SIINALIS BIH PETT
(68°TL0'81)S PP 169'L8S 99°7S0°8€S 8L°8E9°6bS $S°819°69S SINAIG PDUEPIND 91T TV.ILOL
00°00S 000 00°0 000 00008 [ENSIA-OIPNY 30UBPINGD (0-000-059S-0T12-100 0TI
0000t 000 000 000 00°00% $300q-30UBPIND  00-000-0v95-0212-100 611
6L1TZ 17°8L 000 178L 00°00€ sai|ddng [esouss-aoueping 00-000-019$-0Z1Z-100 "§11
rie LTIE 000 LUTE 000 [OABII-OOUEPIND  00-000-0855-0T1Z-100 "L11
00°00S 000 000 000 00°00$ SI€Id-30UepINg-301A19S PAIORNUOD 00-000-01£S-0Z12-100 911
00°52¢) 00°5T€ 00°5Z1 00°00T 000 owdojoas( JoIg-souLpID 00-000-067S-0T1T-100 "S11
(¥$°68) 8€°8L1 9L°0L 29°L01 $8'811 FDUBINSU] UOISIA 30UEPIND 00-000-18TS-0TIT-100 +11
68°1S 91'2E9 LT PhL8E $0'P89 [eluacg - d2URPIND  00-000-0875-021T-100 €11
00°000°1 000 000 000 00°000°1 JUUISSINGUILSY ISINOD UBPIND 00-000-0LT$-0TIT-100 'TIT
0¥'ss) 0t'06 000 0¥'06 00's€ swiAojdwaun-30ueping  00-000-092S-0C12-100 111
00709 000 000 000 00709 dwo)) SIYI0M-9URPIND 00-000-0S2$-0CI1-100 011
98's¢ 86°6Y 000 8667 #8501 )] dnoip - aduepIngy 0-000-0£7S-0212-100 601
(6L€TL'n) Y67$6°S YELEYT 09°LI€E SIIETY VYOI~ 92UBpIND 00-000-022S-0Z12-100 "801
LTILLY 076591 70206 SI°LSL LY 0E8'S "Su[ 3[eaH - 9duepIND 00-000-0175-0T1Z-100 "LOI
(00°56%) 00°S61 000 00°S6% 000 SOIMIISQNS-20UBPIND  00-000-T115-0T1T-100 901
(0818870 00°L61°8L T8'TLOVE 81°vT1vp 0T 60€°SS Asefes-souepind 00-000-011$-0212-100 "S01
SINAIS RuUepmms 0TI
(b6°SS9' 1§ 60°08L'6S 0008 60°08L°6S SIPTI8S we80.14 (004§ JWUng TTHI TV.LOL
00°00S 000 000 000 00008 satjddng -jooydg Jowstung 00-000-0195-TTH1-100 +01
€9'88 000 000 000 $9'88 "dwod S19I0M - [00YOS IS 00-000-0$TS-CZH1-100 €01
(65°6ST) 60569 000 60569 05°6€¢ VDI - [00yo§ Sowwng 00-000-02¢S-ZTH1-100 01
(00°$80°0) 00°$80°6 000 00'580°6 00°000°L Arejeg -we1gold [ooydS JAWWNG 00-000-011$-Z¢H1-100 101
6102/0€/9 610T/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6107/0£/9
- 810YU1/L - 810T/1/L - 810Z/1/L - 810Z/1/L uondasaqg / 1quINN JUn0dY
Suiureway panqunsuyg
unowy 7% Juadg saouRIGUINIU poL pauodoy 198png paydopy

11981 # Hoday

sapo }09[qO pue uopoun4 spund ||y sesuadxg

JoulsIg Jooyds umo] ybunqgjy




L1 jo g abed

WVZZv0:LL 610C/vi/e

95 H0LT 141891 000 171891 L6'S8EY ©01J-5001A105 KIRIQIT 00-000-0TTS-TTTT-100 81
L1091%9 10911°¢ 000 10°911°€ 81'9LT°6 souesnsu] yesH dnoid-saotaeg AIeIqiT 00-000-0125-2CTT-100 "Lyl
(00°50€°D) 007S0E’1 000 00°S0€°1 000 SAN31ISqNS-5301A1G A11q1T 00-000-T11$-2TTC-100 "9t 1
69°€6TVE 1€°6£0°€T 000 1€6£0°€T 00°€EELS Arepes-sa01a10g A1eIq 00-000-0115-22TT-100 “S¥1
Areaqry gz
(s9°0€8°L)S$ OV 6LE'TES TESLY'TIS 80°+06°0CS SL'8YS'YTS $3014138 223d§ 0STZ TVLOL
(68951) 68961 £6'C9 96'¢6 000 sougmsu] uoisip dnoss-saoiarg Yaaads 00-000-182S-0S1Z2-100 ‘11
(c60eh) £6°0¢Y P8TLI 60'8ST 000 aoueInsy [eua( dnois-sadialeg 4oaads 00-000-087S-0$12-100 ‘€¥1
00°69T 000 000 000 00°692 JUBLUISSINQUINY ISIN0D-SDIAIRG Y092dS 00-000-0LTS-0S12-100 ThI
(000 0TSy 000 0TSy 00°6T "dwo) juswiAojdwaun-sadiaiag yosads 00-000-092S-0512-100 “1¥1
0s°LE 000 000 000 0s'LE "dwio)) s10410M-$301410G yaadg 00-000-052$-0512-100 0Pl
ey yeLy 66'€91 S£'80¢ 000 JBWIRIY - $IAS 4900dS (00-000-0TS-0512-100 "6€1
(91°6L) 170081 £5°rE9 88°691°1 sTieLl ©OW-5991A10S 1030dS 00-000-0TTS-051C-100 '8€1
(s8'¥85°S) S8¥85°S $8°6£C°T 00'SPEE 000 soueInsul jeap dnois-saolaleg 492ads 00-000-01TS-0S12-100 “LE1
(8L°819°¢7) 8L°819°€T 81°102°8 09°LI¥SI 000 SaLIR[ES SIPIR-SA0IALLG 4923dS 00-000-ST1S-0S1T-100 9€1
(00'0LD) 0070LT 000 00°0LT 0070 SMISANS-SNIAIS 14939dS 00-000-T11$-0S12-100 "SEI
00°005°T 000 000 000 007005°CT $9LIR[ES-SIOIALAG 4003dS 00-000-0115-0S1T-100 'FEL
SINAIG 4233dS 0S1T
26°LS8S I8°€T0°9FS 8L'SLT'8S €0'8PLLES €L'T889FS SIARS BN $EIT TVLOL
(Logen) LO'8E8 000 L0'8€8 00°00L sarjddng [e1ousB-sadiAlag YiE2H 00-000-019S-FE1Z-100 €1
00°001 000 000 000 00°001 [9ARN-S32IAKS BSH 00-000-08SS-¥E€1T-100 TEI
(00'sZ6°1) 00°765°ST 000 00°265°ST 00°L99°€T JUSLISSISSY SAVIAISS UIESH 00-000-CEES-PE1T-100 "1€1
(00°08) 00°081 000 007081 00°001 owdO[aAd(] JOLI-SIINAIS IBIH 00-000-06TS-#E12-100 "0€1
(95911 96911 oL’LL 98'8¢ 000 oouBInSU] UOISIA dNOI5-S30IAIRS YIBSH 00-000-18TS-HE1T-100 ‘671
(80°0Z6) 80°0C¢ 8¢°€1T 047901 000 soueInsu] [ejuact dnois-s3o1A1ag YEdH 00-000-08TS-+E€1T-100 "8TI
(oz'LD) 0TSy 000 0TSy 00°81 "duwio) Justko[disaun-sao1aIag YIESH 00-000-092S-¥E12-100 LTI
00°881 000 000 000 00°881 "dwo)) SI9NI0M~5301AIS YNEIH 00-000-0STS-FE1T-100 921
9T't0¥ 000 000 000 9T’ t0¥ JUSUIDINRY - SOAS 1eoH 00-000-0%TS-vE1T-100 "STI
610Z/0€/9 6107/0t/9 610T/0¢/9 610T/0£/9
- 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uondusa / JqUNN JUN0%OY
Sunureway] palaqunouyg
junowy % adg SaoueBIqUINOUL] pouad pauodoy  195png paydopy

L1981 # Hoday

s9po9 J0alqO pue uodun4 spun4 ||y sesuadxg

JoLsIg [ooydg umo] ybunqy




L1 0 £ abed

WYeev0-L L 610C/v1/E

$31A19G [edOULL] §1T

00°08 00°66L°SSES 00°08 00°66L°SSES 00°66LSSES N K1os1A13dng - $II1AI9G IAPLNSUNLPY OTET TV.LOL
000 00°66L°SSE 000 00°66L°SSE 00°66L°SSE JUDUISSISSY {RIoUdD) NS 00-000-1€€S-0TET-100 0LI
1 £H0S1AI3ANG - SINAIIS ANBISIUIUPY QTET
(0¥°£69°'P)S §9°L8S'SIS 00°08 S9°L8S'SIS STH6801S uoueanpy jo paeoq ¢I£C 1V.LOL
(s165L) ST'6S1°T 000 S1'65S1°T 00°00t°1 son(j BqsA-sediAldg pH JO Pleod 00-000-018S-01£2-100 691
00°0S¥ 000 000 000 00°0S¥ Hd 01 quilal Xe $9fe§ - 0AS pd JO pleod (0-000-€195-01€C-100 891
00°0¢ 000 000 000 00°0¢ a1jddng s,101n5821)-5921A19G PH JO PILOG 00-000-T19S-01£T-100 "L91
00°0¢1 000 000 000 000§t asuadxyg pg jo preog - pg Jo paeog 00-000-119S-01€T-100 991
00°0sL 000 000 000 0005 sa1[ddns-sa01A108 pH JO PIeOg 00-000-0195-01£T-100 "$91
STLEE SLTIY 000 SLTIY 000SL SuIs1IAAPR-5301AI9S PH JO P0G 00-000-0¥$S-01€2-100 +91
0s1LTL) 0S°1L1°8 000 0S°1L1°8 00°000°T S901AIRS [€83]-5301A19S PF JO PIEOH 00-000-09€S-01£T-100 €91
00°005°1 000 000 000 00°00S°1 ugld BLRIJED 00-000-00£S-01€T-100 TII
000 STrve 000 STHPE STyve BOLY-S301AI0S PH JO PIEOH 00-000-0TTS-01€C-100 191
000 00°005°T 000 00°005°1 00°008°1 Are[es-1onsean/pg JO preod 00-000-1115-01€T-100 091
000 00°000°€ 000 00°000°€ 00°000°¢ SaLIR[es-SVIALRS PH JO pIeog (0-000-011S-01€T-100 651
uonEINpY jo preoyg 91€T
PG 6HL'YYS 6EPSGEES S6'918 P LEG'EES ETOL'SLS A1eaqi 7777 IVIOL
00°00¢ 00°00S 000 00°00¢ 00°000°1 aremyog Ja3ndiu0d-5ad1A1eS AIRIqIT 00-000-0L95-2C2T-100 8S1
Py LOT 96Tl §6'91 19°6C1 00°0ST s[eotpoLiad/souizeBew-sadlAleg A1RIqIT 00-000-1+9$-TCTT-100 "LST
0€'89%y 0L'1¢€¢ 000 0L71€¢ 00°000°S syoog A1e1qi|-sa95a1ag A1eiqr 00-000-0+9S-CTTT-100 951
(r1°681) V1688 000 ¥1°688 00°00¥ saijddng Areiqy-5301A10§ A1eIqIT 00-000-0195-2TTT-100 "SS1
Lo YLCIL 000 PLTIT 000 ooueansuj uoisiA dnoss-sao1ateg A1erqiy 00-000-182S-7TTT-100 ST
9y°€C9 5°09¢ 000 5°09¢ 86't88 soueinsu] [eyuaq dnois-saoialeg A1eiqp 00-000-08¢S-27TT-100 €SI
00'7L2D 00'7LTT 000 00'TLTT 000 uonini-AseIqry 00-000-0L2S-2Z¢T-100 TSI
(0T 0TSy 000 0TSy 00CT "dwo) uswko[diuaun-sa01atag AIeIqIT 00-000-092S-TCTT-100 1§51
00°¢9 000 000 000 00°69 "dwio)) SIOMIOM-$301A10S AIRIQITT 00-000-0STS-CTTT-100 0S1
0v'6T 08'8¢ 000 088§ 0’88 o] - $991al0g A1RIGIT 00-000-0£TS-TTTT-100 6¥1
6107/0¢/9 6102/0t/9 6102/0¢€/9 6102/0£/9
- 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L -810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uondL0saq / JPGUINN JUN0SOY
Suiureway paroquimoug
Junowy 2% juadg seoueRIqINOUL pouad papoday  198png pardopy

21981 # Hoday

sapo 199lqO pue uonoung spund ||y sesuadxg

J9143sIQ [00YdS§ umo] ybangly




L1 Jo g abed

NVZZ¥0°LL 6L0C/YLIE

1p.1000) P [€199dg - 53014498 dan0ddng QZpz

£8°088°SS 88°8S€187S LSTOIS I8S 1€°8¥8°661S IL°6ET'L8TS $1ALIG [edduLY O1HZ TV.LOL
00°€ZL 00°LLL 000 00°LLL 00°00§°1 29 pue sand 00-000-0185-01+2-100 "L61
00°0ST°1 000 000 00°0 00°0SZ°1 swdinby sondwo)) - soag fedioulld 00-000-FELS-01+C-100 "961
(szs10) $TSI6 000 STS16 00°00L SAUNIXE A/ WIN] -$2AS fedidulld 00-000-€€LS-01¥C-100 '€61
007059 00°0S€ 000 00°05€ 0070001 arem1jos 1oinduwio)) - $9Ag sjedioutid 00-000-0L9S-01¥T-100 61
(00°0€0) 00°0£2 000 00°0€ 000 S[eatpoLad/se - jedoutld 00-000-1$95-01¥Z-100 €61
(s6'62) $6'6T $6'6T 000 000 syoog] - [edioutid 00-000-0v95-01¥Z-100 "T61
(F¥'819°1) r'819°¢ TTLE TT18se 00°000°T Anadysorjddng soyjo-sadiateg [edidund 00-000-019$-01HZ-100 "161
7€'899 89°1¢8°1 000 89'1€8°1 007005°C [oAR1-301A10S [edioutid 00-000-085$-01+C-100 061
16'LL6 60°TTS 00°0 60'TZS 007008°t ageys0d -'saAg [edioutid 00-000-CESS-014T-100 681
60°L9L°T 16'TETT 00°0 16'7€C°T 007000°S auoydayar-saniamg [edidulld 00-000-0£S5-014C-100 881
96'L1S°E $0'TE6'T 00°0t€ $0'T65°C 00°05¥°9 '$9Ag 1a1do)) -'soag [edioutid 00-000-0E¥S-01+C-100 "L81
(8%'920) 8¥'92C 000 8%'9CC 000 sjgouag “dwig o -9 [edroutid 00-000-262S-01¥-100 981
S¥'806 SS'168 000 SS°16S 00°00S°T dioutid-ssuadxy Jox-se01a19g [ediouild 00-000-162S-01¥2-100 S81
00'9¢L 00%9L 00°0 00'¥9L 00°005°T Juawdojaaa( Joid -'soAg [edidutid 00-000-0625-01¥Z-100 +81
¥6'1TT 69'7€8 67'96T 0t'8€S £9°950°1 oueinsu] uotsip dnois-sao1aseg [edioutid 00-000-182S-01#2-100 €81
(8199¢) ST88LY 96'8€6 6T 6V8°1 LO'TTHT oueinsu [eyuag dnosd-saotasag [edioutld 00-000-08TS-01#C-100 781
00°00¢ 00°008°( 000 00°008°1 00°000°T "qQuuaY 9sIN0D) -'SOAS [edioulid 00-000-0£ZS-01#2-100 181
(087s01) 08°081 000 08°081 00°sL “dwo) juswkodudun-01A19g [edould  00-000-09T$-01#2-100 "081
00°028°1 000 000 000 00°0T8°1 “dwo)) s10M~S901A19G [edIdutld 00-000-05TS-01#2-100 '6L1
0S°€L 8071211 76'C0€ 91818 8S 61T JuowIGY - SIAS [edioutid 00-000-0¥ZS-01+¢-100 '8L1
$TOES SLSTT 000 SLSTT 00'95L souemsuj oJ17 dnois-001a1ag [edioutid 00-000-0£TS-01¥T-100 "LL1
#6'196) 81'E6'SI LT1E6Y 16200°1 1 YTTLEY] 2Y-5901A10g [edIOULL] (00-000-0TTS-01HT-100 L1
S TLTo1 91's50°CE 7S EPS 01 T9TISIT 19°LTE°CH sueansu] yjesy dnois-sao1a1ag [edidutid 00-000-012S-01¥C-100 SLI
(Lo'o) 00°0LT°9$ 08°195°0C 07'808°S€ £6'697°9S 101eUIPI00)) [OOYIS SWOH - 9AS UL 00-000-LI1S-01+2-100 LI
€5 1%0°T LTL8YLS 98°L6EY1 17°687°¢y 08'82L°6S Ase[eg A1e)o103s-091a19g [edioutld 00-000-€115-01¥2-100 "€L1
(1€0v¥7) 1€0FT 000 1€°0bF°C 000 soImnsqns-saotaIag [edioutid 00-000-C11$-01#2-100 TLI
(s1Te8Tst) 00°000°56 9L'0ET6T YT 69L°S9 S891L6L Are[es-01a10G [edioutsd 00-000-011$-01+T-100 "IL]
6102/0€/9 6107/0¢/9 6107/0€/9 6102/0€/9

- 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810Z/1/L uonduasa / 1qunN JuUncoy
Surureway paloquinouyg

Junowy 7 juadg SeouBIqUINOUT pouad pauodey  198png pardopy

21981 # woday

sapo }93lqO pue uonoun4 spund ||y sasuadx3g

JouysIg jooyoss umo] ybianq|y




11 jo 6 abed

WveZe:v0tLL 6L0C/vLIE

0070001 000 000 000 0070001 Juowdinbg -jueld jo jurep/uoneIadQ 00-000-0£L$-009T-100 12T
6T 1vY°611 1£°885°0€ 000 1L°855°0¢ 00°000°0S 1 syuswanoidwi-jue[d JO urew/uone1dsd0 00-000-0145-0092-100 02T
68'796°S 11°LE0'Y 000 11°LEO'Y 00°000°01 Jjem-iueld JO urew/Isd0  00-000-795-0092-100 61T
LS'T8T] SHLILIT 000 eV LILIT 00°000°0€ suedoid - Juejd/uoned) 00-000-£295-009¢-100 81T
01¥£8°8T 06'S91°11 000 06'S91°11 00°'000°0t Ayoupa(g-ueld JO urewy/uoneRdO 00-000-2295-0092-100 "LIT
(000T1'®) 00°071°8 000 00°0T1°8 000 001A10g AS1aug-jue|d JO urew/uonend) 00-000-0295-0092-100 912
61°SSP'E 18psI1 000 18°7pS 11 00°000°1 satjddng [eipoysnD-jueld JO rew/edd 00-000-0195-0092-100 'S1T
$8°CsH SI'ivt 000 SULYY 00°009 [oAeD-UR]d JO JutRwyI2d0O 00-000-085$-009C-100 '#1T
05°189°¢ 05'818°1 000 058181 00°005°S 301AI0S HUOD - UB|d JO IIRN/AO 00-000-9€45-0092-100 €1
61°S00°€ [S'v6Y 000 [Sv6v 00°00S°¢ sieday - JuteN/uonesadO 00-000-€€¥S-0092-100 TIT
€LS1€81 LT¥89°1€ 00°0TT'L LTYIYYT 00°000°0S utejn/saeday - Jueld JO Juren/uoueRdO 00-000-2€F$-0092-100 112
00°005°C 000 000 000 00°005°C eday] - spunois-jue|d JO tew/uoneddO 00-000-1€7S-0092-100 01T
0919 86'€88°C 000 86°€88°C 00°005°€ 90110 23eques-jueld JO urew/uonRId) 00-000-1T5S-0092-100 60T
(€z 0o 09°0SS 9L'20T P8LYE LE0SS [ uoistA dnoig-jueid JO urewyuonesado 00-000~1875-0092-100 80T
LLSLS 05°8%€°1 6£'16¥ [1°Ls8 LTYT6'] [ 1eus dnoss-jueld 3O Iutewyuonesndo 00-000-0875-009Z-100 "LOT
(orom 0¥'06 000 0706 00°0S 2 usuifojdwdun-jueld 3O urewyuonend 00-000-097S-009Z-100 90T
00019 000 000 000 00019 dwo) s1ox10M-1ueld JO Iurew/UONRISdO 00-000-05TS-0092-100 "S0T
(Tres) €1E6El S1'98¢ 86'900°1 16°0¥€°1 sy -jueld JO IR0 00-000-0+7S-009C-100 0T
(Teesin 1278199 LO'PETT P9 P8EY 66'FEV'S voy-jue|d JO urewyuonend 00-000-07TS-009C-100 "€0T
STLYS'I S6'SETL ST'I0ET 08 V€6 0T'€78°8 1 plesy dnois-jueld JO ureuyuonessd 00-000-0125-009¢-100 20T
(seeere) SLTLI'L 000 SLTLI'L 00°000t samusgns-jue(d JO uewyuoneddo 00-000-211$-0092-100 10T
ae9vLTD 6S°T6L6L ¥T'600°6T €E€8L°0S 89°SH0°LY saLig[es-Jueld JO reuyuoneRnd0 00-000-0115-009Z-100 "00Z
juegij jo vo:&:o«:ﬁﬁ&}—Ot«»uQC 009¢
00°000°92S 00708 00°08 00°08 00°000°97S SueoT wid g 304§ 0TST TV.LOL
00°000°9T 000 000 000 00°000°9T SOIAJU] SUBOT WHIQ[, IOYS-SaDIALIAS [BIS1] 00-000-0£85-0TST-100 "661
SUeO| UL, J10YS Q7ST
(10'0)$ 09'bLO18SS 00708 09'vLO'I8SS 65'PLO‘18SS 1p100)) P [12dg - $3914498 dana0ddng 0ZHT TV.LOL
(oo 09+L0°18S 000 09'+L0°18S 6S'PLOISS 1S WOl SIAIIS [BUOISSIIOL] 00-000-TEES-0THT-100 861
6102/0€/9 6107/0¢/9 6102/0€/9 610T/0¢/9
- 8107/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810Z/1/L - 810T/1/L uonduosaqy / Jaquiny Junody
Suurewdy palaqunouyg
junowry 29 Juadg SaouRIqUINOUY pouad pauoday  198png pardopy

21981 # Hoday

sapo9 303lqO pue uonosun4 spund ||y sesuadxg

Jou}sig |00yds umo] ybangly




L1 o o1 obed

WvZe:v0-LL 6L0c/vL/e

(09°055) 09°0S¢ 81691 Tr's8e 000 UOISIA - 90IA19G POO, 00-000-18TS-001€-10S PET
00'96L°1) 00'96L°T 08'8€S 0TLST1 00°0 [e3ua(] 291A19G POOd 00-000-08ZS-001€-10S "€€T
(09°s€D) 09°S€1 000 095l 000 juawifodwiaun) 0A§ pood 00-000-092S-001€-10S TET
(T1'v68) TI'v68 £T°CSE 68'1¥S 000 JUBWDINY - WEIS01d Pood 00-000-0¥TS-001£-10S "1€T
(15°€£6°€) 1§°¢€6°E 1070051 08°2EHC 000 21e0IP3IN %9 VDI - 901A19G PO 00-000-07ZS-001€-10S "0€T
(L8'9st'€D) L89SHET PO'LEO'L £€8°61%91 000 y3[esH sdnoig - 9914198 pood 00-000-012$-001€-10S 67T
(rt'sT8TS) v'ST8°CS 1€991°61 £1'659°CE 000 soLie|eg - 991410 poo,] 00-000-0115-001€-10S '8CT
214198 P00 QOT€
wei301g pooy [0S
(00°000°9)S 00°000°9% 00°0S 00°000°98 00°0$ wesn LAS 10€ TV.LOL
(00°000°9)8 007000°98 00°08 00°000°9% 0008 leuonanysuy 0011 TVLOL
(00°000°9) 00°000°9 000 00°000°9 00'0 juswdinbg - LA FSTY 00-000-0€L5-0011-10€ 'LTT
[euonInAISuy goI1
ety LASH 10€
60°18S°618S €S°L69°9LG'YS  €E€TLGIBITS 0T'STL'68L'TS TY'8LTOGL'SS puny [gudd 100 TVILOL
00790818 00'8£6°1$ 00°0S 00°8€6°1S 00°000°0C$ NIAIS Pooy 001€ TV.LOL
0079081 00'8€6°1 00°0 00°8€6°1 00°000°0T S9OUBINSU] JIA0D O} WeIS01] POO.] 01 1311, 00-000-0£65-001€-100 97T
921AIIS POOY QOIE
LEGOE'ES $9°7T9L9STS 00°08 €9'T9L'9SIS T0°TLO'09IS SIAIIG uogerodsue.L], 00LZ TV.ILOL
000 00°TLY 951 000 00°CLY'9S T 00°TLY9S1 (1S Wol} 3AIS Sng 00-000-TEES-00LT-100 "STT
(€9°00) $9°0C 000 $9°0T 700 VYOI paengy 3uisso1) 00-000-027$-00LT-100 $TT
00'0€€°€ 00°0LT 000 000LT 00°009°¢ piend SuIsso1D 00-000-511$-00LZ-100 "€7T
$IIIAIS uoneytodsued 00LZ
TPPOS'ILIS 00°SLEBTLS L PP THS FTOES98TS P GLY'POPS el Jo dNurudRuIBW/uonEdO 0097 TVLOL
00°00S°€ 000 00°0 000 00°00S°€ XL 29 samjung-jueld JO Jutew/uonend0O 00-000-€€£5-0092-100 €T
6107/0€/9 610T/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6102/0€/9
- 810Z/1/L - 810U1/L - 8107/1/L - 810T/1/L uonduosa(] / SQUINN U0y
Sutueway palaqunouyy
junowry % Juadg SduBIqUINIU poua pauoday 128png paydopy

2198 # Hoday

sapo9 10dlqO pue uonosun4 spund ||y sesuadxgy

JoLsIqg [ooyds umo] ybiangly




L1 4o} 8bed

Wvee:v0iLL 6L0c/vi/e

88'€€£°€899 PLYPGTIT'SS  09°TEL'STIT'TS PIUTITL6SCS T9'QLTI6L'SS TVLOL ANVYD
(IzLveosn)s 1TLPTOEIS LT09L'8TS ¥6'98Y° 1018 00°0S wres50.d poog 10§ TV.ILOL
(T Lrosn)s 1TLPT'0ETS LT'09L‘8TS v6'98F°101S 00°08 NIARS pooy §01€ TV.LOL
(zo'c08‘6) T0°€08°6 000 20°€08°6 000 saseydIn g JueID SaA/SIUNL] - 9AS P00 00-000-[ 195-001€-10§ "LET
(L9'LT8'9¢6) L9LTS9E 000 L9'LTS9E 000 sonddng/sasetoing - 3014108 P00 00-000-0195-001€-105 9€T
(8ev7e) 39 443 000 8evTe 000 [oABL] - YOUNTIOH 00-000-0855-001€-10S "S€T
610T/0¢/9 610T/0€/9 610T/0€/9 6107/0£/9

- 810T/1/L - 810TU/1/L - 810TU/1/L - 810T/1/L uonduosaq / JaguinN Junody
Suruteway paraquinous

unoury 2 juadg SasuBIqUINOUL] pousd pauoday  198png pardopy

21198 # Hoday

sapo9 303lqO pue uoposun4 spund ||y sesuadxg

Jol}sIq [o0oYo2S umo] ybingly




